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MAR OIL & GAS CORP. INC 
OIL PROPERTIES, EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT M.A. ROMERO 

P.O. BOX 5155 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 8750Z 

PRESIDENT 
(505) 988-2012 

March 25, 1985 

Mr. Ray Graham 
Director New Mexico Oil and 3as Division 
310 Old Santa Fe Tr a i l 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Graham: 

Enclosed for your review i s MAR Oil and Gas Corporations 
package submittal for designation of Federal-State explor­
ation units. 

The f i r s t proposed unit w i l l be called the Willard unit and 
w i l l consist of approximately 7040 acres. I n i t i a l proposed 
well w i l l ba located on the West Half of Section 34, Township 
5 North, Range 8 East, N.M.P.M., of an approximate depth 
of 3500 feet. 

The second proposed unit w i l l be called the Berkshire unit and 
w i l l consist of about 27840 acres. I n i t i a l proposed well 
w i l l be located in the South West Quarter of Section 2, Town­
ship 6 North, Range 10 East, N.M.P.M., with expected depth 
of 7500 feet. The second test well w i l l be located in the 
South West Quarter of Section 17, Township 6 North, Range 
10 East, N.M.P.M., also to expected depth of 7500 feet. 

I f there are any further questions or requirements please 
advise. 

Leon A. Romero 
Vice President 


